



Campbellsport Fire Department

P.O. Box 709

548 East Main Street

Campbellsport, WI 53010

Tel: 920-533-5266

www.campbellsportfire.com

Monthly Officers Meeting Agenda

Date – August 11, 2020 Time – 6:00 pm

1. Call Meeting to Order
2. Notice was posted at the Village Hall and the Department Website
3. Roll Call
4. Approval of Minutes of Last Meeting
5. Safety Committee
6. Public Education
7. Communications
8. Engineers
9. Dive Team
10. EMS
11. Dry Hydrant
12. Hose Inventory
13. Hose Reel in Bay
14. WE Energies Grant
15. AFG C-19 Grant
16. Training Committee
 - a. Pipeline Training
 - b. Grain bin training
17. SCBA Inspections
18. Park
19. New Business
20. Adjourn

OPEN MEETINGS NOTICE: A quorum of Village Board members may be present, but no action will be taken.

**Campbellsport Fire Dept.
Officer Meeting Minutes
August 11, 2020**

1. Meeting called to order by **Chief Craig Olson** at 6:00 PM.
2. Notice given to the Village Hall and posted on the department website (campbellsportfire.com)
3. Roll call – **11** present; **5** absent
4. A motion was made by **Mary Breuer** to approve the minutes from May, June, and July, second by **Tori Twohig**. Motion carried (voice vote)
5. Safety – brining up car fires tonight
6. Public education - nothing
7. Communications – issues at school again, going to contact the school
8. Waiting in Swenson to get a part to fix the generator on 402.
9. Dive Team – practice on the 29th
10. EMS is looking for drivers
11. Dry hydrant at Vista and Mallard is complete
12. 50 lengths off 2.5 and 20 lengths of 1.75 need to be replaced. There were extra short filler hoses as well. Association will be bringing up replacing the hose
13. Hose reel is up, needs to be plumbed yet
14. WE Engergies grant was awarded
15. C-19 grant was awarded as well
16. **Nate Olson** gave an update on training. MABAS drill this month with a meal afterwards
17. Reminder to do SCBA inspections
18. More trees in the park need to be cut down
19. Truck inspections have not been completed recently
Question was raised about wearing cloth masks on calls. Up to personnel and homeowner
Going to ask the membership about selling the two extra wooden lockers
20. A motion to adjourn was made by **Jeff Twohig**, second by **Don Miller**. Motion carried (voice vote)

Meeting adjourned 6:20PM

Submitted by:

Matt Stoffel

Secretary